BX-E-2051/25.03.2024

From: OFFICE KRANOSTROENE ENGINEERING <office@kranostroene.com>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 11:39 AM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>

Cc: marketing@kranostroene.com

Subject: FW: Ma3apHa KoHcynTauma 52851

YBarkaemu r-ga,

Cnepn HanpaBeHW aHaM3M oTTername Hawata opepta Ne 384 24 48.
LLle B 6bae nsnpateHa HoBa B CpoK A0 29.03.

MNosapasu!

"KpaHocTpoeHe - UHKeHepuHr" EOO/
Bbnarapua, 1220 Codus, yn. Mpobyaa Ne 12A
Tel: (+359 2) 938 29 39, 832 7121, 832 70 41
E-mail: office@kranostroene.com
www.kranostroene.com

From: Marketing Kranostroene Engineering LTD. [mailto:marketing@kranostroene.com]

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 9:05 AM

To: commercial@npp.bg

Cc: 'OFFICE KRANOSTROENE ENGINEERING' <office@kranostroene.com>
Subject: MasapHa KoHcyTauma 52851

3ppaseitTe,
MpunoxkeHo n3npalam opepTa No NasapHa KoHcyaTauma 52851.

Anmutbp Togopos

N3nbaHUTENEH AnpeKkTop
KpaHocTpoeHe UHxkeHepuHr EOO/
Mo6: 0887527929

Email: marketing@kranostroene.com
www.kranostroene.com
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